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A. WEIGHT AND BALANCE 

1.0 Certified Weight and Balance 

 

2.0 Fueling Records 

3.0 John C Tune Airport (KJWN) Fueling Records1 

 

                                                 
1
 Source: Bob Williams, Aviation Safety Inspector Atlanta FSDO-11via email received by the NTSB on  



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 3 ERA13MA139 

 

 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 4 ERA13MA139 

 

 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 5 ERA13MA139 

 

 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 6 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 7 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 8 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 9 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 10 ERA13MA139 

 

 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 11 ERA13MA139 

 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 12 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 13 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 14 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 15 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 

 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 16 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 17 ERA13MA139 

 

 
 



 

WEIGHT AND BALANCE 18 ERA13MA139 

 

3.1 KJWN Fueler Email 

 
From: Robert.E.Williams [mailto:   

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 1:58 PM 
To: Lawrence David 

Subject: Fw: N777VG 022013 Fueling.pdf 

 
Bob Williams 
Aviation Safety Inspector 
Atlanta FSDO-11 
404-474-5291  
----- Forwarded by Robert E Williams/ASO/FAA on 02/22/2013 01:56 PM -----  
 
From:        Robert E Williams/ASO/FAA  
        ASO-ATL-FSDO-11, Atlanta, GA  
To:        R   
Date:        02/21/2013 10:15 AM  
Subject:        Fw: N777VG 022013 Fueling.pdf  

 
 

 
http://flightaware.com/live/flight/N777VG    
 
Hey Scott and Ray,  
 
I spoke with Connie Dodson, FBO MNGR of Corporate Flight Management, (FBO at John C. Tune 
Airport) this morning.  She stated that the crew flies in every Wed around 4 or 5 in the morning bringing 
plastic surgeons in to do surgery.  The crew are regulars.  This morning (2/20/2013) was a standard 
morning and she talked with the crew and took them to breakfast and picked them back up.  (This is 
standard procedure at Tune airport since they do not have a crew car).  Ms. Dodson stated that the crew 
seemed to be rested and nothing was out of the ordinary.  The aircraft took 170 gal. of fuel, 90 on left and 
80 on right.  I requested a statement from the line crew and person working the desk at the time of their 
departure and she said she would email them to me when they get to work this afternoon.  The other two 
people copied on the email she sent me are the CEO and the President of the company the aircraft is 
owned by.  The aircraft is apparently managed by a 135 but this was a 91 trip.  
 
According to flight aware the aircraft departed KJWN at 1828 CST and arrived in KHQU at 0804 EST.  38 
Min flight.  We are in contact with ATC to capture the tapes.  Let me know if you need anything else.  
 
Connie Dodson FBO    
cell    
 
I told her to expect more calls.  
 
Good Luck,  
 
 
Bob Williams 
Aviation Safety Inspector 
Atlanta FSDO-11 
404-474-5291  
----- Forwarded by Robert E Williams/ASO/FAA on 02/21/2013 10:01 AM -----  
 
From:        "Connie Dodson" <   

http://flightaware.com/live/flight/N777VG
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        ASO-ATL-FSDO-11, Atlanta, GA  
To:        Robert E Williams/ASO/FAA@FAA,  
Cc:        <   
Date:        02/21/2013 09:14 AM  
Subject:        N777VG 022013 Fueling.pdf  

 
 

 

 
Robert,  
   
As per our conversation this morning, here is the service order and receipt for the fueling on Premier 
N777VG from February 20,2013.  
   
Thank You,  
Connie J. Dodson, General Manager  
Corporate Flight Management, Inc 
 

 

 

 




